Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 15 May 2019 9:50 AM

To: ONG LI LI; Jack Ng; assignments; Admin-D (LKKAuto); Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT BETWEEN SFW 5385 P AND YOUR INSURED GBD 2371 X Our Ref:

18/19/19/VC05/021766 [External General]

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Hi Sir/Mdm,
We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both parties, the liability is clear / under BOLA
(subject to BOLA guideline settlement) and shall proceed with direct settlement for the above mentioned case.

Please note that this e-mail is on without prejudice basis which does not amount to an authorisation of repair to your
client’s vehicle.

The final repair cost is subjected to the consistency of the damages according to the nature of the accident. And the
days of LOU/ LOR will base on the number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyor.

Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Asher and she can be contacted at her DID 6841 6051

In order to expedite the claim process, please forward all relevant documents to us (LKK) to proceed on negotiate
settlement (PLEASE DO NOT SEND TO OUR PRINCIPAL).

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Asher Sng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 15 May 2019 8:47 AM

To: Jack Ng <jackng@honda.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-
d@lkkauto.com>; Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT BETWEEN SFW 5385 P AND YOUR INSURED GBD 2371 X Our Ref: 18/19/19/VC05/021766
[External General]

Lonpac External - General



Dear Asher
Please reply to workshop.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

=

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Jack Ng [mailto:jackng@honda.com.sq]

Sent: Wednesday, 15 May, 2019 8:27 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; ONG LI LI

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT BETWEEN SFW 5385 P AND YOUR INSURED GBD 2371 X Our Ref: 18/19/19/VC05/021766
[External General]

Importance: High

Dear Nivitha,

Kindly advice on this case liability status.

Thank you and have a great days ahead
Cheers !l

Best Regards,
Jack, Ng
}[p: 8288 6309

Email : Jackng@honda.com.sq

BODY REPAIR AND PAINT CENTRE

255 Alexandra Road Singapore 159937

DID : +65 6514 5481 FAX :+65 6362 5015
Kah Motor Co. Sdn. Bhd.

(A MEMBER OF ORIENTAL HOLDING BERHAD)
Website: www.honda.com.sg

w n Wisit our

Facebook page
5% Please consider the environment before printing this email
CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: The Information contained in the e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable low. If the reader of this message is not the intended

recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you for your collaboration.
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From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2019 10:38 AM

To: Jack Ng <jackng@honda.com.sg>; assignments@l|kkauto.com; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@I|kkauto.com>
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT BETWEEN SFW 5385 P AND YOUR INSURED GBD 2371 X Our Ref: 18/19/19/VC05/021766
[External General]

Lonpac External - General

Dear Jack

Please liaise with LKK Autoconsultants Pte Ltd for survey and assessment of liability.
Dear Nivitha

FYA

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all (485 lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Jack Ng [mailto:jackng@honda.com.sq]

Sent: Wednesday, 8 May, 2019 9:27 AM

To: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: ACCIDENT BETWEEN SFW 5385 P AND YOUR INSURED GBD 2371 X

Dear all,

Kindly assist to register for direct settlement, attached is the GIA report.

Thank you and have a great days ahead
Cheers !l

Best Regards,

Jack, Ng

Hp: 8288 6309

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

w ﬁ Wisit our

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

Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity
named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you.

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



